Kristin McCaulez

From: Victoria Lombardi

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 5:39 PM
To: Kristin McCauley

Subject: Fwd:

Hi Deputy McCauley,

Below is the letier | sent Ms. Pierson on November 1.,

Thanks for everything today.

Vicki Lombardi

Spanish Teacher

--------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Yictoria Lombardi
Date: Fri, Nov 1,2013 at 3:12 PM

Subject:
N e
Hi Ms. Pierson,

I wanted to write to you about Karl and my Spanish class. Karl started out quite well in the beginning of the
semester but his grade has been sliding lately. Today we took a quiz and Karl failed it. 1am getting worried as
his grade has now dropped to a very low C.

1 reaity enjoy Karl and like having him in class. Lately though, | have had some trouble with his

behavior. Today, during a lesson on the "Day of the Dead", he raised his hand to ask a question and asked me if
we could drink tequila in class. He is one of only two seniors in the class and the majority are freshman and
sophomores. This was an inappropriate comment and it surprised me that he said it in front of 35 other
students.

L just thought you would like to know. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Vicki Lombardi
Spanish Teacher
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